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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF FEDERAL EMPLOYEES

AN AFFILIATE

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MACHINISTS AND AEROSPACE WORKERS, AFL-CIO, CLC

LOCAL 1771 – SHASTA TRINITY NATIONAL FORESTS

August 29, 200X

To:  
Jack Blackwell


Regional Forester R-5

            Regional Office

Subject:  Step 3 Grievance

               Mr. XXX XXXXX 

Mr. Blackwell,

Pursuant to the provisions of the Master Agreement Between the Forest Service and the National Federation of Federal Employees, enclosed is a Step 3 Grievance filed by Local 1771 on behalf of Mr. XXXX, 

Therefore Local 1771 is elevating this Grievance to Step 3.

As the designated Official Representative for Mr. XXXXXXXX, please include Mr. Ed Savolainen in all communications and actions taken in regard with this issue.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

/s/Ed Savolainen

Union Representative

Local 1771

FSC, NFFE, IAMAW 

Cc:  Dan Duefrene, President Local 1771, FSC/NFFE/IAMAW

Cc:  Ron Howard, Chief Steward Local 1771, FSC/NFFE/IAMAW

STEP 3 GRIEVANCE

REVIEW OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSE TO STEP 1 GRIEVANCE

Local 1771 is disappointed in Management’s response to the Step 1 Grievance and appalled with the no response to the Step 2 Grievance concerning Mr. XXXXXXX’s Letter of Reprimand.

The Letter of Reprimand was used as a “tool” by Management to XXXX and as such needs to be rescinded.

THE ISSUE

On April 3rd, 200X, Mr. XXX XXXX,  received a “Letter of Reprimand” for “XXXXX.”

THE APPLICABLE RULES

Article 4, paragraph 1, of the Master Agreement between the Forest Service and the National Federation of Federal Employees states: 

· “The Parties agree to mutually establish and maintain an environment that promotes good workmanship, protects human dignity, assures equal treatment of employees, and maintains high standards of employee performance.”

Article 4, paragraph 6, of the Master Agreement between the Forest Service and the National Federation of Federal Employees states:  

· “Every individual has the right to be treated with common courtesy and consideration normal in an employer-employee relationship.”

Article 22, paragraph 3. b. of the Master Agreement between the Forest Service and the National Federation of Federal Employees states: 

· “Disciplinary actions against employees must be based on just cause, consistent with applicable laws and regulations and be fair and equitable.”
Article 22, paragraph 4. a. of the Master Agreement between the Forest Service and the National Federation of Federal Employees states: 

· “Prior to issuing a letter of reprimand or a notice of proposed disciplinary action, the official issuing the letter or notice, or his or her designee, shall undertake a preliminary inquiry to obtain pertinent facts relating to the disciplinary situation.  The inquiry, where appropriate, will include a discussion with the affected employee.”

Article 22, paragraph 4. d. of the Master Agreement between the Forest Service and the National Federation of Federal Employees states in part:

· “When Management becomes aware of misconduct by an employee, the employee will be contacted immediately and instructed to discontinue the misconduct.  When disciplinary action is initiated, it will be within a reasonable time period after the incident in question …… Management will not allow instances of misconduct to continue solely for the purpose of increasing the severity of a potential penalty.”

RESPONSE TO INFORMATION REQUEST

A Request for Information, 5 U.S.C. 7114(b)(4), dated April 23rd, 200X, was sent to the  XXXXXX District Ranger requesting information concerning Mr. XXXXX’s Letter of Reprimand.

The response to the information request regarding documents relating to Mr. XXXXX’s 

The response to the information request regarding the preliminary inquiry concerning Mr. XXXXX’s YYYYYYY was a reply of  “2 or 3 occasions in 2001” with a Mr. XXX, and a meeting between Mr. ZZZZZ and Mr. XXXXXX in March of 2002.

ANALYSIS

The complaint from October 2nd, 200X, is a violation of Article 22, paragraph 4. d. of the Master Agreement between the Forest Service and the National Federation of Federal Employees.  This paragraph states:

· “When Management becomes aware of misconduct by an employee, the employee will be contacted immediately and instructed to discontinue the misconduct.  When disciplinary action is initiated, it will be within a reasonable time period after the incident in question …… Management will not allow instances of misconduct to continue solely for the purpose of increasing the severity of a potential penalty.”

Management can not wait six months after an incident to issue a Letter of Reprimand to an employee.

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Management can not wait twelve months after discussing a concern with an employee to issue a Letter of Reprimand to that employee.

This is a violation of Article 22, paragraph 4. a. of the Master Agreement between the Forest Service and the National Federation of Federal Employees which states in part: 

· “Prior to issuing a letter of reprimand or a notice of proposed disciplinary action, the official issuing the letter or notice, or his or her designee, shall undertake a preliminary inquiry to obtain pertinent facts relating to the disciplinary situation.  The inquiry, where appropriate, will include a discussion with the affected employee.”

Based upon the information provided in the Information Request, the only incident which could possibly be considered as a basis for disciplinary action XXXXX

SUMMARY

The “Letter of Reprimand” is not the correct means of addressing Mr. XXXXX’s 

This is a violation of Article 22, paragraph 3. b. of the Master Agreement between the Forest Service and the National Federation of Federal Employees.

RESOLUTION

Local 1771, FSC/NFFE/IAMAW, on behalf of Mr. XXXXXXXX will consider this matter resolved under the following conditions:

1. The “Letter of Reprimand” for “XXXXXXXXXX” is rescinded. 

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Step 2 Grievance – dated July 9, 200X.

2. Response to Step 1 Grievance – dated June 19, 200X.

3. Step 1 Grievance – dated May 23, 200X.

4. Request for Information 7114(b)(4) – dated April 22, 200X.

5. Letter of Reprimand – dated April 13, 200X.
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